# **Ratikant Swain**

GRAPHIC & UI/UX DESIGNER

#### **Address**

20, Shivshakti Row House, Pardi, Sachin, Surat, Gujarat - 394230

#### Contact

ratikant.swain83@gmail.com +91- 9033646472

#### Portfolio

https://www.ratikant.in Dropbox Link

## **PERSONAL STATEMENT**

Senior Designer with 8.5+ years of experience in creating high-impact sales and marketing collaterals, CXO-level presentations, infographics, and multi-format content. Expertise in PowerPoint, Adobe Creative Suite (Illustrator, InDesign, After Effects), and visual storytelling to drive business communication, client engagement, and brand consistency

## **EDUCATION**

2013-2016

B.E in Computer Science Engineering
Parul Institute of Engineering & Technology, Vadodara

2010-2013

Diploma in Computer Science Engineering Vallabh Budhi Polytechnic, Navsari

2009-2010

SSC

Deacons Foundation Higher Secondary School, Surat

## PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name : Ratikant Swain
Father's Name : Panchanan Swain

Gender : Male

Date of birth : 25-10-1993

Languages Known : English, Oriya, Hindi, Gujarati

Marital Status : Single
Nationality : Indian

# MY SPECIALITIES



## **DESIGN SKILLS**

01 Softwares

Adobe Photoshop
Adobe illustrator
Adobe InDesign
MS Word
Figma
Powerpoint
After Effects

02 Knowledge
Good Composition Skills
Good Sketching Skills

Good sense for design Color theory knowledge. Image editing.

Web usability.
Interface Design.
Illustration

## **Hobbies & Interests**

Adobe Premiere Pro

Travelling / Learning New Thing / Spending Time in Nature

. . . . . . . . .

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

8.5+ years of experience in Graphic & UI/UX Designing



Kombee Technologies Pvt. Ltd. Nov 2024-(Present)

Surat, India (Hybrid)

Role: Senior UI/UX Designer

Working for Pay Roll Company Service Foods, New Zealand



**River Comics** 

Apr 2024-Nov 2024

New Jersey, USA (Remote)

Role: Freelance Graphic Designer

Delivering Digital Marketing Assets, such as graphics, visualising graphics, creating infographics, printable & digital collateral.



Casepoint Pvt. Ltd.

Feb 2021-Apr 2024

Surat, Gujarat (Hybrid)

**Role: Graphic Designer** 

Delivering Digital Marketing Assets, such as graphics, visualising graphics, creating infographics, printable & digital collateral, social media images, email design, UI&UX for landing pages, marketing videos, etc.

Participating in close collaboration with key stakeholders to develop digital marketing assets.

Generating ideas and producing resources for the business. Generating assets that adhere to the criteria of the firm.

Collaborating with the team to produce incredibly imaginative designs.



Rolson Infotech

Feb 2020 - Feb 2021

Navi Mumbai, Maharashtra

Role: Sr. UI/UX Designer

Ideation & Creation of Designs from for Multiple Clients, Work closely with Direct Clients. Created Multiple Campaign and Assets for **ICICI Bank**, **HDFC Sale and Many More** 



**Vinay Fashion LLP** 

Jan 2018 - Feb 2020

Surat, Gujarat

**Role: Graphic Designer** 

Ideation & Creation of Designs from the scratch and also guiding team members for the same. Creative graphics developement Ads featuring **Prachi Desai, Kareena Kapoor and other Bollywood Star.** 



**Aistro IT Solution** 

Aug 2016 - Dec 2017

Role: Web Designer

Surat, Gujarat



**Astha Technology Solutions** 

May 2012 - May 2013

Surat, Gujarat

Role: Associate Software Engineer